From: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: S62A/2024/0045

From: ESP@safedigs.co.uk <ESP@safedigs.co.uk>
Sent: 28 June 2024 13:54

To: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>
Subject: [External] >> ESP Utilities Group (ESP) Enquiry Ref Job No. 33898480

ESP Utilities Group Ltd

Bluebird House

—
|A - Mole Business Park
Esp Leatherhead

UTILITIES GROUP
Surrey

KT22 7BA

Date: 28 Jun 2024

To: I

Please DO NOT SEND A REPLY to this email as it has been automatically generated and
replies are not monitored.

We acknowledge with thanks your LSBUD request (referenced below) dated 28 Jun 2024 13:53
PM for information on the location of our assets.

LSBUD REFERENCE: 33898480
YOUR REFERENCE: S62A/2024/0045

An assessment has been carried out with respect to ESP apparatus and the proposed work
location. Based on the search area entered in the LSBUD system for assessment the search area
has been found to not affect any ESP apparatus.

WARNING: When working in the vicinity of ESP's assets you have a legal Duty of Care that
must be observed.



ESP are continually laying new gas, electricity and water networks and this notification is valid
for 90 days from the date of this letter. If your proposed works start after this period of time,
please re-submit your enquiry.

Please do not hesitate to contact us for further assistance.

Yours sincerely,

ESP Utilities Group Ltd

ESP Utilities Group Ltd can be contacted at:
Office Tel: 01372 587500

Email: PlantResponses@espug.com

Important Notice

This enquiry response, including any associated documentation, has been assessed and
compiled from the information detailed within the LSBUD enquiry outlined above. Please
ensure that the LSBUD enquiry details and this response accurately reflect your proposed
works.

This response is intended for use only by the addressee. If you have received the enquiry
response in error, please let us know by telephone and delete all copies; you are advised that
copying, distributing, disclosing or otherwise acting in reliance on the response is expressly

prohibited. Full terms can be found at || NG

Disclaimer: While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in
this plan response, neither ESP Utilities Group Ltd nor PelicanCorp shall have any liability whatsoever in relation
to any loss, damage, cost or expense arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in it
or the completeness or accuracy of such information. Use of such information is subject to and constitutes
acceptance of these terms. Full terms can be found at |

If you are unable to launch any of the files for viewing and printing, you may need to download and install free
viewing and printing software such as Adobe Acrobat Reader (for PDF files)

Compiled with TicketAccess by PelicanCorp






